Chad Mees, Mayor

Philip Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Vicky Cooper, Council Member
Jesse Luna, Council Member

Gayle Jones, Council Member

Ray Uson, Council Member

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
CITY OF BARTLETT, TEXAS

TEINERT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

6:00 PM
Wednesday, February 8™, 2023

Teinert Memorial Library
337 North Highway 95, Bartlett, TX 76511

In-person visitors are welcome and encouraged to attend.

| CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL & DECLARE A QUORUM

I Name

! | Present | Absent | Called f;o order af 06:07bm

Jesse Luna
Matthew Fox
Thadra Vrubel
Deana Shiplett
Susan Weaver

X

by Thadra Vrubel

Pl o o

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

The Library Board welcomes public comments on items not listed on the agenda. However, the Board cannot
respond until the item is posted on a future meeting agenda. Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes.

| CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda includes non-controversial and routine items the Board may act on with a single vote. Any

Board member may pull any
Agenda.

item from the Consent Agenda to discuss and act upon individually on the Regular

1. Approve minutes from the following meetings:

a. January 14, 2

023

2. Donation & Volunteer Acknowledgment & Recognition for January 2023
3. Financial Ledger & Bank Balances

a. January 2023

Motion: Susan Weaver motioned we accept the Consent Agenda as is.

Second: Deana Shiplett
Vote: 5:0

Discussion:

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to updates on weekly & monthly library programs.

Motion: Susan made the motion that the last Saturday of the month be a Fun Day Saturday with board games and, if

approved, a STEAM Activity
Second: Jesse Luna

Page 1 of 2



Chad Mees, Mayor

Philip Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Vicky Cooper, Council Member
Jesse Luna, Council Member

Gayle Jones, Council Member

Ray Uson, Council Member

Vote: 5:0
Discussion: A game night, specifically Tuesday 3:30-6:30pm. STEAM Activity every last Saturday of the month

2. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to updates on the TSL 2023 Summer Reading
Program (CSLP)

Motion:
Second:
Vote:
Discussion:

3. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to updates on Dollar General Grant.

Motion:
Second:
Vote:

Discussion: Due 2/16

4. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to updates on Library Rescue Grant.

Motion:

Second:

Vote:

Discussion: We were awarded the Library Rescue Grant! PLAN, the awarding agency, will bring volunteers and staff at
the end of the month to weed through our book collection. To weed a book from the collection they look at binding and
what’s relevant for our community. The next phase of the grant will look at developing a Friends of the Library and maybe
a logo/graphic.

5. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to updates on TSL Book Grant Application for
Read Across Texas: Empathy.

Motion:

Second:

Vote:

Discussion: No update

6. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to the election of officers.

Motion:

Second:

Vote:

Discussion: Matthew Fox tended his resignation from the board, with regret. Election of officers tabled until full board

Page 2 of 2



Chad Mees, Mayor

Philip Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Vicky Cooper, Council Member
Jesse Luna, Council Member

Gayle Jones, Council Member

Ray Uson, Council Member

7. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to updates on the purchase of new laptops or
desktops with the money donated by Atmos Energy.

Motion:
Second:
Vote:

Discussion: Computers have been ordered and arrived with the purchase of 1 all-in-one and 3 laptops for public use

8. Discuss, review, and take any necessary action related to AARP Community Challenge Grant.

Motion: Susan Weaver made the motion to apply for flagship grant to improve public accessibility, grant for $50,000, for
the parking lot, sidewalk, and bathroom

Second: Jesse Luna
Vote: 5:0
Discussion:

| FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

2/27/23 Susan Weaver will visit the Bartlett ISD School Board Meeting to assist in finding someone we can
partner with at the school to get word out about our programs.

ADJOURN

Thadra adjourned the meeting at 7:17 pm.

Minutes Approved:

Library Board Chairman Date

Attest:

Page 3 of 2



Chad Mees, Mayor

Philip Weaver, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Vicky Cooper, Council Member
Jesse Luna, Council Member

Gayle Jones, Council Member

Ray Uson, Council Member

Library Board Member Date

Page 4 of 2



Teinert Memorial Library
Acknowledgement of Donations & Volunteers
February 2023
Donations:
% Puzzles
» Sandra Raines
++ Coffee, snacks, water in kitchen area
» Philip and Susan Weaver
+ Books
» Deb Caldwell

Volunteers:
%+ Thadra Vrubel
% Susan Weaver
+ Deana Shiplett
% Deb Caldwell
% Madison Henchman
% A.P. Mitchell {AARP-Library Staff Member)

“* Victoria Castillo-Edwards



/7% CADENCE

4 Bank

CITY OF BARTLETT

TEINERT MEMORIAL LIBRARY
PO BOX H

BARTLETT TX 76511-0907

INFOLINE 1-888-797-7711
¥ k k k % % % * * * CHECKING ACCOUNT

PREVIOUS BALANCE 3,795.77
+ 0 CREDITS .00
- 0 DEBITS .00
- SERVICE CHARGES .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00

ENDING BALANCE 3,795.77

DAYS IN PERIOD

E0/0

STATEMENT DATE
02/28/23
ACCOUNT NUMBER
-067-3

SUMMARY * * Kk Kk * %k * * * *
AVERAGE BALANCE
3,795
¥YTD INTEREST PAID
.00

28

* k k k K% k % % % % % DATLY BALANCE SUMMARY * * % % % % % % % % %
DATE....... BALANCE DATE....... BALANCE DATE....... BALANCE

01/31 3795.77



Company Name: TEINERT MEMORIAL LIBRARY  Bank Name(s): Bancorp/Cadence
Period End: FEBRUARY 2023 Bank Account(s): ENDING 067-3

Adjust cash account in general ledger (Section 1)
Balance per cash account in general ledger 2,375.81

Adjustments to cash account (based on bank statement):

Add: Bank interest -
Credit / wire transfers

Subtract; Bank charges
Standing orders
Direct debits / ACH
Dishonoured checks

Add/Subtract: Errors

Adjusted cash account in general ledger

|Adjust balance on bank statement (Section 2)

Balance per bank statement 3,795.77
Adjustments to bank statement balance (based on accounting records):
Add: Deposits in transit
Subtract: Checks issued, but have not cleared bank - 1,419.96
Add/Subtract: Bank errors

Adjusted balance per bank statement

Compare adjusted balances (Section 3)
Adjusted cash account in general ledger
Adjusted balance per bank statement
Difference

Reconciling items
ltema-—

tem b -
Item ¢ -
Add more reconciling item descriptions here

Total reconciling items (= Difference)

Best Practice: Keep (altach) supporting documentation to this reconciliation.

Prepared by: S. Weaver

http://simplestudies.com



€2¢-qod

salus mﬁu.um E.&Q,u_ iE .ﬁum ow.mw:.mxm},x
18'5/€'2$ 96617 LS uels SONLY-sisndwoy sa|delg £202/8e/1 | dg
LLGBL'ES 0g°2e% . ss[es omvS Jssieipung €eoe/ee/l avy
lz8sL'es 00°9¥$ | S9[eg O3PIA Jesieipung ceoe/Lefel av
lzeiLes 0004$ | SOjES 08pPIA . Jssieipundy geoe/elLic) .. av
PXAA L RA 05'¥S$ | $8|eg O9PIA Jesieipung zeoziviel av
12°785'€$ 00°005'L$ . : ABisu3 SOWLY : uogeuoqg NNoN\m t,..:‘ avy

11°/80'2$ 12°780'2% piemiod 3cm_mm. Jueg sousped 2e0z/Le/o)

[EMEIPUUA 193]S L PSleWOINY = NIV fed i@ =dg  PreD UG = 04

18°6/€2$ lajsuel} suoyd Jo aujjuQ = ¥ see ueg = 49 usodaq = Qv

JONVYIVE LNIHUND [« ERER

JabpaT - Aielqi [eLowsyy Ysule |




Teinert Library Board of Trustees

TRt
From: Vrubel, Thadra B,
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:10 AM
To: Teinert Library Board of Trustees
Subject: March Agenda
Attachments: aeth-a267337_2-28-2023_11-06-27.pdf

The Summer Reading Program would like permission to publish the books from this list that have author and title
underlined.

Thadra Vrubel

From: Vrubel, Thadra ¥
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Vrubel, Thadr§#
Subject: March book list o 4

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT OF INFORMATION:

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you think you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the
sender by repiy e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately.

This e-mail may aiso contain protected health information (PHI) with information about sensitive medical conditicns, including, but
nat limited to, treatment for substance use disorders, behavioral health, HIV/AIDS, or pregnancy. This type of information may be
protected by various federal and/or state laws which prohibit any further disclosure without the express written consent of the
person to whom it pertains or as otherwise permittad by law. Any unauthorized further disclosure may be considered a violation of
federal and/or state law. A general authorization for the release of medical or other information may NOT be sufficient consent for
release of this type of information, Thank you



BOOK LIST BY AUTHOR—ALL

PROGRAMS

Books with * are available in an accessible format from the National Library Service for the Blind
and Print Disabled {NLS) and their regional libraries across the United States and territories.

EARLY LITERACY

Babies—English
Ajmera, Maya. Global Baby Playtime, 2021.

Barker, Tamara and illustrated by Violet Lemay.
Babies Around the World: Dancing, 2019.

Busby, Ailie. The ABCs of Musical Instruments,
2020.

— Capucilli, Alyssa Satin and illustrated by Pat

o o

Schories. Heéllo; Brsturc’ tHello; Friends! 2021.

Colman, Michelle Sinclair and Paul Schmid. You
See, | See: in the City, 2018.

Duopress Labs and illustrated by Jannie Ho.
Hello, My World, 2020.

~?Duopress Labs and illustrated by Julissa Mora.

Hello,.Garden Bugs, 2017.

i:’, —7 Frank, J.B. and Ela Smietanka. Count on Me 123,

2,

1%

»
e

s

2021
Hegarty, Patricia and illustrated by Summer
Macon. ABCs of Kindness, 2019.

Kimmelman, Leslie and illustrated by Barbara
Bakos. Here Come the Helpers, 2018.

Lambert, Johnny. BearandBird Learn.to Share,
2021,

lambert, Johnny.-Bear-and Bird L end a Helping
Hand, 2022. ’

Lin, Grace. The Last Marshmallow, 2020.
Lin, Grace. Up to My Knees! 2020.
Lionni, Lio. Where Are Swimmy'’s Friends? 2021.

Macdonald, Maryann and illustrated by Rahele
Jomepour Bell. Playdate, 2018.

McKellar, Danica and illustrated by Alicia Padron.

Bathtime Mathtime: Shapes, 2019.

BOOK LIST

% . Makes Us Str

O’Caonnell, Rebecca and illustrated by Ken
Wilson-Max. The Baby Goes Beep, 2020.

Orddiez, Miguel. Get Together, 2021.

Pixton, Amy and Ekaterina Trukhan. Let’s Be
Kind, 2020.

Rinker, Sherri Duskey and illustrated by Ethan
Long. Bulldozer's Shapes, 2019.

Spanyal, Jessica. Rosa Loves Cars, 2018.

Spiro, Ruth and Irene Chan. Baby Loves Coding!
2018.

Babies—Spanish or Bilingual

Arena, Jen and illustrated by Erika Meza. Salsa
Lullaby, 2019. English with Spanish words.

. —Beaumont, Karen and illustrated by David
\5 Catrow. IMe gusta cémo soy! /1 Like Myselff

2018, Bilingual.
B@eﬁmhﬁumn@ muy amabie /Kindness
Caracolino. Carteras y carteros, 2020. Spanish.

Dellow, Sarah and illustrated by Annie Kubler. A
la rueda rueda en el jardin / Round and Round
the Garden, 2021. Bilingual.

Dominguez, Angela. [ Love You, Baby Burrito,
2021. English with Spanish words.

Herrera, Juan Felipe and illustrated by Blanca
Gdémez. Cerca / Close, 2019. Bilingual.

Lobo, Julia and illustrated by Nicola Slater.

;TU serds mi rayito de sol? / Will You Be My
Sunshine? 2020. Bilingual.

Rodriguez, Patty, Ariana Stein, and illustrated by
Ana Godinez. Vdmonos a Bogotd / Let’s Go to
Bogotd, 2021. Bilingual.

Rodriguez, Patty, Ariana Stein, and illustrated by
Citlali Reyes. Singing Cantando De Colores: A




Bilingual Book of Harmony, 2019. Bilingual.
Salguero, Andrés and illustrated by Sara
Palacios Ten Little Birds / Diez pajaritos, 2021.
Bilingual.
Salguero, Andrés and illustrated by Sara

Palacios. Hello Friend, Hola Amigo, 2020,
Bilingual.

Straber, Susanne. El zorro conduce / Fox Drives,

2022, Spanish or English.

Swift, Ginger and illustrated by Katya Longhi
La abejita amarilla / Little Yellow Bee, 2020.
Spanish or English.

Taylor, Marisa J. and illustrated by Vanessa

-Balleza. Happy Within / Feliz por dentro, 2020.

Bilingual.

Toddlers—English

¥ Alber, Diane. A Little Spot of Kindness! 2019.
Allepuz, Anuska. That Fruit is Mine, 2018.
Ardagh, Philip. Bunnies on the Bus, 2019.

Brydon, Alli and illustrated by Wazza Pink.
Love Around the World: Family and Friendship
Around the Globe, 2020.

Cenko, Doug. My Mama Is a Mechanic, 20189.
Cenko, Doug. My Papa Is a Princess, 2018.
Cole, Henry. Try a Little Kindness, 2018.

Crespo, Ana and Giovana Medeiros. Lia and Luis:

Who Has More? 2020.

Damiuji, Mona and Innosanto Nagara. Together,

2021,

*Doerrfeld, Cori. The Rabbit Listened, 2018.
(DBC12557)

Durant, Alan and Dale Blankenaar. Quill Soup: A

Stone Soup Story, 2020.

Featherstone, Ann et al. A World of Kindness,
2018.

Harris, C.M. and illustrated by Eric Everett. What

If We Were All the Same! 2019.
Heidbreder, Robert and illustrated by Dusan

Petrici¢, ROAR-chestral A Wild Story of Musical

Words. 2021
Hische, Jessica. Tomorrow ['ll Be Kind, 2020.

BOOK LIST

260

Krensky, Stephen and Sara Gillingham I Like to
Share! 2021.

tamba, Marig, Baldev Lamba, and illustrated by
Sonia Sanchez. Green Green, 2022.

Lee, Sherry J. and iHlustrated by Charlene Chua.
Going Up!, 2020.

Lépez-Alt, J. Kenji and illustrated by Gionna
Ruggiero. Every Night Is Pizza Night, 2020.

*Maillard, Kevin Noble and illustrated by Juana
Martinez-Neal. Fry Bread, 2019. (DB 98387)

Marcero, Deborah. In a jar, 2020.

McKellar, Danica and illustrated Alicia Padrén.
Bathtime Mathtime, 2018,

Montague, Brad. The Circles All Around Us,
2021,

Nelson, Kadir. If You Plant a Seed, 2015.

Nevin, judy Carey and illustrated by Susie
Hammer. All Kinds of Kindness, 2020.

Parr, Todd. The Kindness Book, 2019,

Paul, Ann Whitford and illustrated by David
Walker. If Animals Tried to Be Kind, 2021..

Rogers, Fred and Luke Flowers. Won't You Be My
Neighbor? 2020.

Smith, Monique Gray and illustrated by Nicole
Neidhardt. When We Are Kind, 2020.

Spinelli, Eileen and illustroted by Ekaterina
Trukhan. We're Better Together, 2021.

Spiro, Ruth and illustrated by Irene Chan. Baby
Loves Scientists: You Can Be Anything! 2019.

Tankard, Jeremy. Sleepy Bird, 2018.
Thomas, jan. My Friends Make Me Happy, 2018.

van Gageldonk, Mack. A Great Day for a Hug,
2021.

Waring, Zoe. No Hugs for Porcupine, 2017.

Watkins, Rowboat, Mabel: A Mermaid Fable,
2020.

Wohnoutka, Mike. Croc & Turtlel The Bestest
Friends Ever, 2019

Yolder, Jane and Mark Teague. How Do
Dinosaurs Show Good Manners? 202 1.

Young, jessica and illustrated by Daniel



Wiseman. Play This Book, 2018.

Toddlers—Spanish or Bilingual

Adams, Emma. A los unicornios no les gustan los
arcoiris / Unicorns Don't Love Rainbows, 2021.
Spanish or English.

Blabey, Aaron. | Need a Hug / Necesito un
obrazo, 2019. Bilingual,

Colato Loinez, René and illustrated by Nomar
Perez. Let's Be Friends / Seamos Amigos, 2021.
Bilingual.

Diaz, Lucky and illustrated by Micah Player.

Paletero Man, 2021. English with Spanish
words.

Drago, Flavia Z. Leilg, the Perfect Witch / Leila, la
brujita perfecta, 2022, Spanish or English.

Elya, Susan Middleton and illustrated by Miguel
Orddfiez. The Three Billy Goats Buenos, 2020.
English with Spanish words.

Engle, Margarita and illustrated by Sara
Palacies. Un pregdn de frutas / A Song of
Frutas, 2021. Spanish or English.

Fragoso, josé. My Voice / Mi voz, 2018. Bilingual.

Gundersheimer, Ben and illustrated by Marcos
Almada Rivero. Sefiorita Mariposa, 2019.
Bilingual.

Guy, Ginger Foglesong and illustrated by René
King Morena, Dius y dias / Days and Days,
2018. Bilingual.

Hofmann-Maniyar, Ariene and illustrated by
Yanitzia Canetti. Nieve en la jungle / Snow in the
Jungle, 2021. Bilingual.

Isadora, Rachel. Say Hello! 2017. English with
Spanish words. '

Jaramille, Susie. Pin Pon, 2020. Bilingual.

Kurman, Hollis and illustrated by Barroux. A
contar amabilidad / Counting Kindness, 2021.
Bilingual.

*Mora, Qge. jGracias, Omu!/ Thank You, Omul,
2020. Bilingual. (BR 22570)

Orozco, José-Luis and illustrated by Sara
Palacios. Canta conmigo / Sing with Me, 2020,
Bilingual.

BOOK LIST

Peacock, Lou. Coque escoge / Charlie Chooses,
2021, Spanish or English.

Reynoso, Naibe and illustrated by Ana Varela.
How to Fold a Taco / Cémo dublar un taco,
2020. Bilingual.

Reynoso, Naibe and illustrated by jone Leal. Be
Bold! Be Bravel Sé audaz, Sé Valiente! 2019.
Bilingual.

Rodriguez, Patty, Ariana Stein, and illustrated
by Citlali Reyes. The Life of-La Vida de Ritchie,
2019, Bilingual.

Smith, Monigue Gray and illustrated by }ulie
Flett. My Heart Fills with Happiness / Mi
corazdn se llena de alegria, 2020. Bilingual.

Spanyol, Jessica. Rosa’s Big Bridge Experiment
/ Rose y el experimento del gran puente, 2020.
Bilingual.

Weill, Cynthia and Bryant Boucher. Let's Work!:
Mexican Folk Art Trabdjos in English and
Spanish, 2019. Bilingual,

Zanella, Sandy and illustrated by Diana
Guerrero. Happy Yogis: Un libro divertido de
yoga para los nifios con afirmaciones positivas /
Happy Yogis: A fun kids yoga book with positive
affirmations, 202 1. Bilingual.

Preschoolers—English

Alary, LatFa'and illustrated By KdséReich” What
Grew in'Larfys Garden,: 20200 - - iy

Armier, Toni and illustrated by Anna Jones. Hello!
Hometown Heroes, 2021.

Aronson, Katelyn and Eve Farb. Clovis Keeps His
Cool, 2021.

Atwater, Allysun and illustrated by Stevie Lewis.
! Am Thinking My Life, 2022.

Aurora, Uncle lan and illustrated by Natalia
Moore. Cheer, 2020.

Blackburne, Livia and Julia Kuo. | Dream of Popo,
2021.

Bright, Rachel and illustrated by Jim Field The
Squirrels Who Squabbled, 2018.

~*Byers, Grace and illustrated by Keturah A. Bobo.
I Am Enough, 2018. {DB 99697, BR 23191)

261




Chan, Ruth. Thank You, Neighbor!, 202 1.

Doerrfeld, Cori. Goadbye, Friend! Hello, Friend,
2019.

Erskine, Kathryn. All of Us, 2021.

Fan, Terry and Eric Fan. it Fell From the Sky,
2021.

Ferry, Beth and Tom Lightenheld. Best Friends
'_ Forever {Stick and Stone #3), 2018.

EK *Floca, Brian. Keeping the City Going, 2021. (BR
23899)

Funk, Josh and Sarah Palacios. How to Code o
Sandcastle 2018,

Gaines, Joanna and illustrated Julianna Swaney.
“ Thie World Needs Who You Were Made to Be,
2020. [~ >

*Gorman, Amanda and illustrated by Loren- | .
Long. Change Sings:'A'Children’s Anthem,
2021 (DB 105158) L ) S_‘,)lou&

Greene, Rhonda Gowler and illustrated by James

Rey Sanchez. This Magical, Musical Night, 2021.

*Hillery, Tony and illustrated by Jessie Hartland.
Hartem Grown: How One Big Idea Transformed
a Neighborhood, 2020, (BR 23748)

Ho; Joanna and illustrated by Dung Ho. Eyes
That Kiss at:the Corners;2021. "Lk,

Jagannath Knight, Amitha and illustrated by
Sandhya Prabhat. Usha and the Big Digger,
2021.

K Kerascoét. | Walk with Vanessa, 2018,

Kim, Anna. Danbi Leads the School Parade,
2020.

Lé, Minh and illustrated by Dan Santat. Drawn
Together, 2018.

Lettice, Jenna and Colleen Madden, The 12 Days
of Kindness, 2021.

Magsamen, Sandra and illustrated by Melisa

{ Ferndndez Nitsche. | Wish, Wish, Wish For You,
2022.

McCardie, Amanda and Colleen Carmour. Let's
¢ Play’: A Book About Making Friends, 2021.
McGinty, Alice B. and illustrated by Tomoko
\{g Suzuki. Pancakes to Parathas: Breakfast
Around the World, 2019.

BOOK LIST

McGregor, Anna. Anemone Is Not the Enemy,
2021.

Meddour, Wendy and illustrated by Daniel
Egnéus. Luna and Pebble, 2019,

Miler, Jen Hill and illustrated by Jen Hill. Be Kind,
2018.

Myers, Matt. Hum and Swish, 2019,

*Nyong'o, Lupita and illustrated by Vashti
Harrison. Sulwe, 2019. (DB 102284, BR 23186)

*Penfold, Alexandra and illustrated by Suzanne
Kaufman, All Are Welcome, 2018. (BR 22678}

F‘,Reidy. Jean and illustrated by Joey Chou. Group
Hug, 2021.

Rex, Adam and illustrated by Laura Park.
Unstoppable 2020.

Singer, Marilyn and illustrated by Leah Nixon.
Best Day Ever, 2021.

Smith, Kim. Boxitects, 2020.
£ Tanco, Miguel. Count on Me, 2019.

Fliess, Sue and Petros Bouloubasis. Goldilocks
and the Three Engineers, 2021.

Snyder, Gabi. Listen, 202 1.
Sorrell-Traci-and illustrated by Frané Lessac. We
Are Grateful: Otsaliheliga, 2018. (__4‘}31:,\,6

Swehson, jamie A. and illustrated by Scott
Magoon. Chirp! Chipmunk Sings for Friend,
2021.

Tamalki, Jillian. Our Little Kitchen, 2020.

Tate, Nikki and illustrated by Kathie Kath. Home
Base, 2020.

‘}QT gg:kentrup. Britta, We Are Together, 2018,

Tierney, Pegqy Porter and illustrated by Marie
Letourneau. How to Change the World in 12
Easy Steps, 2021.

Ueno, Yoshi and illustrated by Ermike Fujishima.
The Big House and the Little House, 2021.

Waissbluth, Denyse and illustrated by Chelsea
O'Byrne. Teatime Around the World, 2020.

Willems, Mo an illustrated by Dan Santat. Harold
and Hog Pretend for Reall (Elephant and Piggie
Like Reading #6}), 2019,

Wilson, Karma and Jane Chapman. Bear Cart't

262



Wait, 2021.

*Yuskel, M.O. and Hatem Aly. In My Mosque,
2021. (DB 105040)

Zhang, Kat and Charlene Chua. Amy Wu and
the Warm Welcome, 2022.

Preschoolers—Spanish or Bilingual

123 Andrés and Monica Poala Rodriguez. IMi
communidadl/My community!, 2021. Bilingual.

Acevedo, Desirée and iliustrated by Silvia
Alvarez. El color de tu piel / The Color of Your
Skin, 2021. Spanish or English.

Aldamuy Denise, Anika and illustrated by Paola
Escobar. Sembrando historias: Pura Belpré:
Bibliotecaria y narradora de cuentos / Planting
Stories: The Life of Librarian and Storyteller
Pura Belpré, 2019. Spanish or English.

Bernier-Grand, Carmen T. and illustrated by
Alyssa Bermudez. We Laugh Alike / juntos nos
refmos, 2021. Bilingual.

Black, Misty and illustrated by Ana Rankovic.
Cualeb el Castor calma su ansiedad / Brave the
Beaver Has the Worry Warts, 2021. Spanish or
English.

*Bloom, Suzanne. Nuestro autehtls / The Bus for
Us, 2020. Bilingual. (DBC14895)

*Campoy, F. Isabel. Quizds algo hermoso:
Como el arte transformé un barrio / Maybe
Something Beautiful: How Art Transformed
a Neighborhood, 2016. Spanish or English.
(DBCO6779, English only)

*de la Pefia, Matt and illustrated by Christian
Robinson. Milo imagina el mundo / Milo
Imagines the World, 2021. Spanish or English.
(BR 23726, DB 102043, English only)

de Regil, Tania. Un nuevo hogar / A New Home,
2019. Spanish or English.

Durango, julia and illustrated by Bianca Diaz. La
casa de algin dia / The One Day House, 2017.
Spanish ar English.

*Engle, Margarita and illustrated by Rafael
Lépez. Manos que bailan / Dancing Hands,
2019. Spanish or English. {DB 102522)

Hinder, Sarah Jane. jHolg, solf / Hello Sun!, 2012.

BOOK LIST

Spanish or English.

*Kondo, Marie and illustrated by Saling Yoon. Kiki
and Jax: La magia de la amistad / Kiki and Jox:
The Life-Changing Magic of Friendship, 2019.
Spanish or English. {DB 97978, English only}

Kunkel, Angela Burke and illustrated by Paola
Escobar. Rescatando palabras: José Alberto
Gutiérrez y la biblioteca que cred / Digging for
Words: José Alberto Gutidrrez and the Library
He Buitt, 2020. Spanish or English.

Lépez, Rafael. We've Got the Whole World in
Our Hands / Tenemos el mundo entero en las
manos, 2018. Bilingual.

Magro, Baltasar and illustrated by Dani Padrén.
El secreto de las hormigas / The Ants’ Secret,
2019. Spanish or English.

Martinez-Neal, jJuana. La selva de Zonia / Zonia’s
Rain Forest, 2021. Spanish or English.

Méndez, Yamile Saied and illustrated by Kate
Alizadeh. ;Qué serds? / What Will You Be?
2021. Spanish or English.

Nisnevich, Lissarette. Eldie Makes New Friends!/
iEldie hace nuevos amigos! 2021. Bilingual.

Ortiz, Raquel M. and illustrated by Roberta
Collier-Morales. Sofi Paints Her Dreams / Sofi
pinta sus suefios, 2019. Bilinguol.

*Parez, Nomar. De aqui como el cogui/ Cogqui in
the City, 2021. Spanish or English. {DB 106561)

*Raul the Third and illustrated by Elaine Bay.
iVamos! Let’s Cross the Bridge (World of
Vamos! #2), 2021, English with Spanish words.
(DB 106734)

Recio, Sili and illustrated by Brianna McCarthy.
Si quisqueya fuera un color / If Dominican Were
a Color, 2020. Spanish or English.

Reynoso, Naibee and illustrated by Jone Leal.

Fearless Trailblazers, Pioneros Audaces: 11
Latinos Who Made U.S. History, 2020. Bilingual.

Russler, Catherine and illustrated by Ely Ely.
Jaguares y mariposas / Jaguars and Butterflies,
2020. Spanish or English.

Sanz, lgnacio and illustrated by Eva Poyato.

Mi vecino Paca / My Neighbor Frankie, 2020.
Spanish or English.




Simons, Notalia and illustrated by Alessia
Fraschetta. The Mexiglish Girl / La chica
Mexiglish, 2021. Bilingual.

*Sotomayer, Sonia and illustrated by Rafael
Ldpez. jSolo preguntal / Just Ask! 2019. Spanish
or English. (BR 22864, English only)

Valdivia, Paloma. Nosotros Means Us: Un
cuento bilingle, 2021. Bilingual.

Verde, Susan and illustrated by John Parra. Oye,
muro / Hey, Wall, 2020. English or Spanish.

Walder, Lola and illustrated by Martina Peluso.
Juanita: La nifia que contaba estrellas / fuanita:

The Girl Who Counted the Stars, 2021. Spanish
or English.

PICTURE BOOK FICTION
(CHILDREN 5+)

Addnez, Antonia and illustrated by Mariona
Cabassa. Tu eres un cielo azul / You Are a Blue
Sky, 2021. Spanish or English.

Auld, Mary and illustrated by Elisa Paganelli.
How to Build an Orchestra, 2020.

Berger, Somantha and illustrated by Sujean
Rim. | Love My Glam-ma, 2019,

Boelts, Maribeth and illustrated by Noah Z.
Jones. Esos zapatos / Those Shoes, 2018.-
Spanish or English.” . [\ hl, <

kBowen, Leah, Holly Brochmann, and illustrgted

by Shirley Ng-Benitez. A Feel Better Book for
Little Sports, 2021.

*Bowles, David and illustrated by Erika Meza.
My Two Border Towns, 2021, (DB 106538)

Byrne, Richard. The Case of the Missing Chalk
Drawings, 2018.

Contreras, Kathleen and illustrated by Gary
Undercuffler. Harvesting Friends / Cosechando
amigos, 2018. Bilingual

Dahl, Sophie and illustrated by Lauren O'Hara.
Madame Babobedah, 2020.

Dealey, Erin and illustrated by Luisa Uribe. Dear
Earth...From Your Friends in Room 5, 2020.

Deenihan, Jamie L.B. and Lorraine Rocha. When
Grandma Gives You o Lemon Tree, 2019.

BOOK LIST

g Farugi, Reema and illustrated by Mikela Prevost.
| Can Help, 2021,

Friedman, Laurie and Zack Bush. The Little Book
of Friendship, 2020,

Garcia, Emma. Plinka Plinka Shake Shake, 2019,
% *Harrison, Hannah E. Friends Stick Together,
2018, (DBC16432)

Harvey, Jeanne and ilfustrated by Loveis Wise.
Ablaze with Color: A Story of Painter Aima
Thomas, 2022.

Heard, Georgia and illustrated by Aaron DeWitt
Boom! Bellow! Bleat!: Animal Poems for Two or
More Voices, 2019.

*Ho, Joanna-and Dung:Ho: Eyes that Kiss in the

“Corner;:2021.(BR 23755)

Holliday, jena. A Spoonful of Faith, 2022.

;‘k Irvingl..A.J- i f/ Baila como una
_f}gjg 2020. English or Spanish.
Laden, Nina and Melissa Castrillon. Dear Little
One, 2021.

Loring-Fisher, Jo. Wolf Girl, 2022.

McGregor, Anna. Anemone Is Not the Enemy,
2021.

Meddour, Wendy and Daniel Egneus. Grandpa’s
Top Threes, 2019.

*Medino, Még and iliustrated by Sonia Sanchez.
Evelyn Del Rey Is Moving Awady, 2020. (DB~
101476)

Miletsky, Jay and illustrated by Luis Peres. The
Masterpiece, 2019.

Moabhloli, Refiloe and illustrated by Zinelda
McDonald. | Am You: A Book About Ubuntu,
2022,

Ortiz, Raquel M. and illustrated by Flor de Vita.
When Julio Danced Bomba / Cuando Julia
bailaba bomba, 2019. Bilingual.

Otoshi, Kathryn. Lunch Every Day, 202%.
Paul, Miranda and Baptiste Paul. Peace, 2021.

Paxton, Kirsty and illustrated by Megan Lotter,
The Chaik Giraffe, 2020.

i~ Pirrone, Francesca. Little Book of Kindness,

264



2020.

Ramos, NoNiequa and illustrated by Jacqueline
Alcantara. Your Mama, 2021.

Robinson, Nikki Slade. Anywhere Artist, 2018.
ﬁt Rockwell, Lizzy. The All-Together Quilt, 2020.

Rogers, Fred and illustrated by Luke Flowers.
Mister Rogers Poetry Books series, 2019-20.

*Bvudd.iMcqqie C..and Kelly O'Neill. Sometimes
It's Hard to Be Nice, 2021,...." -~
Seeger, Laura Vaccaro. Red, 2021.

*Sigwarth, Lydia M. Dear Librarian, 2021. (DB
104332)

Smith, Sadé and illustrated by Ken Daly.
Granny’s Kitchen, 2022.

*Sotomﬂyor Sonya: and illustrated by Angela
Dominguez. just Help! How to Build a Better
World, 2022.

Sturgis, Brenda Reeves and Jo-Shin Lee. Still a
Family: A Story about Homelessness, 2017,

Trimmer, Christian and Kaylani Juanita. The
Little Things, 2021.

Underwood, Debarah and illustrated by Tim
Hopgood. Loving Kindness, 2021.

Venable, Colleen A.F and illustrated by Lian Cho.

The Oboe Goes Boom, Boom, Boom, 2020.

Verde, Susan and illustrated by Jay Fleck. Los
tres cerditos yoguis y el lobo que perdid la
respiracion / Three Little Yogis and the Wolf

Who Lost His Breath, 2020. Spanish or English.

Verde, Susan and illustrated by John Parra. Hey,
Wall, 2018,

Woodgate, Harry. Grandad’s Camper, 2021.

Woodson, Jacqueline and illustrated by Rafael
Lépez. The Year We Learned to Fly, 2022,

Yang, Kalia Kao and illustrated by Khoa Le. The
Most Beautiful Thing, 2020.

PICTURE BOOK NONFICTION
(CHILDREN 5+)

Ajmerg, Maya and John D. lvanko. Come Out
and Play: A Global Journey, 2020.

Angelou, Maya, Jean-Michel Basquiat, and
ANgelol, May 9 ;

BOOKLIST

265

edited by Sara Jane Boyers. Life Doesn't
Frighten Me, 25th Anniversary Ed., 2018.

Boughton, Sam. The Extraordinary Gardener,
2018.

Brown-Wood, JaNay and illustrated by Samara
Hardy. Miguel's Community Garden, 2022.

Grindler, Sarah. Forest Magic: A Guidebook for
Little Woodland Explorers, 2021

Lappano, Jon-Erik and illustrated by Kellen
Hatanaka. Tokyo Digs a Garden, 2016.

Liukas, Linda. The Hello Ruby series, 2015-18.

Marie, Lynne and illustrated by Parwinder Singh.
Let's Eat: Mealtime Around the World, 2019.

Mchty Allce B cnd |l|ustrc1ted by Shonto
Begay. The Water Lady: How Darlene Arviso
Helps a Thirsty Navajo Nation, 202 1.

Paul, Miranda, Baptise Paul, and illustrated by
Isabel Mufioz. Around the World, 2018.

Robbins, Dean and illustrated by Lucy Knisley.
Margaret and the Moon, 2017.

Rodrigues, Patty, Ariana Stein, and illustrated by
Citlali Reyes. The Life of/La Vida de Jean-Michel
Basquiat {Lil' Libros}), 2021.

Rzezak, joanna. 1001 Bees, 2021.

Serres, Alain, illustrated by Aurélia Fronty, and
translated by Shelley Tanaka. | Have the Right
to Save My Planet, 2021.

*Steptoe, Javanka. Radiant Child: The Story of
Young Artist Jean-Michel Basquiat, 2016. (BR
22012, DB 86753)

Ward, Jennifer. Just You and Me: Remarkable
Relationships in the Wild, 2021.

EARLY READER FICTION

atjlewAryls and | illustrated by Hazel
mg:om ond_ Yeti series, 2019—22

Gra ph._;.s;..n ovels._,ﬂ

Dean, Kimberly and James Dean. Pete the Cat:
Rocking Field Day (I Can Read Level 1), 2021.

Burnel!




Fang, Vicky. Friendbots: Blink and Block Bug
Each Other, 2021.

- *Farugi, Saadia and-illustrated by Hatem
Aly. Yasmin la chef / Yasmin the Chef; 2020,
“Spanish.or English. (DB 102351, English only)
*Farugi, Saadia and illustrated by Hatem Aly.

Yasmin the Gardener, 2021. (DB 102351)

Galbraith, Bree and Morgan Goble. Wednesday
Wilson Gets Down to Business, 2021.

Ganucheau, Paulina. Lemon Bird Can Help,
2022.

Greenawalt, Kelly and illustrated by Amariah
Rauscher. | Am a Good Friend {Princess Truly
#4), 2021.

Guteman, Dan and illustrated by Jim Paillot. My
Weird School: Teamwork Trouble (| Can Read
Level 2), 2020.

Hale, Bruce and illustrated by Guy Francis. Clark
the Shark: Friends Forever (I Can Read Level 2),
2022.

Hrab, Naseem. fra Crumb Makes a Pretty Good
Friend, 2017.

lwai, Melissa. Gigi and Ojiji {1 Can Read Level 3),
2022.

Jennings, Terry Catusus and illustrated by
Fatima Ananya. Knight of the Cape (Definitely
Dominguita #1), 2021.

John, Jory and Pete Oswald. The Bad Seed Goes
to the Library (| Can Read Level 1), 2022.

Kirk, Daniel. Newton and Curie: The Science
Squirrels, 2020.

Pilkey, Dav. A Friend for Dragon (Dragon #1),
2019.

Pilkey, Dav. Dragdn y sus labors / Dragon Gets
By (Dragon #3), 2019. Spanish or English.

Quigley, Dawn and Tara Audibert. Jo Jo
Makoons, 2021.

Raul the Third and illustrated by Elaine Bay.
El Toro and Friends series, 2021-22. Graphic
novels; English with Spanish words.

Redbank, Tennant. Go, Team, Go! (Step into
Reading 2), 2021.

Ruzzier, Sergio. Up and Down and Other Stories

BOOK LIST

(Fox and Chick #4), 2022.

Scotton, Rob. Splat the Cat and the Obstacle
Course (| Can Read Level 2}, 2021.

Soundar, Chitra and illustrated by jen Khatun.
Sona Sharma, Very Best Big Sister? 2021.

Vandorn, Kaeti. Monster Friends, 2021.
Woaldo, Steph. Tiny Tales: Shell Quest, 2021.

Wilson, N.D. and illustrated by Forrest Dickison.
Hello, Ninja. Hello, Stoge Fright! (I Can Read
Level 2}, 2021.

Yang, Kao Kalie and illustrated by Seo Kim. A
Map Into the World, 2019.

Yolen, Jane and illustrated by Mike Moran.
Racing the Waves (Ready to Read Level 1),
2019.

EARLY READER NONFICTION

Garcia, Gabi and illustrated by Charity Russell.
| Can Do Hard Things / Yo puedo hacer cosas
diffciles, 2018. Bilingual.

Milner, Charlotte. The Bee Book, 2018.

Ransom, Candice and illustrated by Erika Meza.
Garden Day! (Step into Reading 1), 2019.

Winter, Jeanette. Greta: La lucha de una nifia por
salvar el planeta / Our House Is on Fire, 20183.
Spanish or English.

MIDDLE GRADE FICTION

*Alston, B.B. Amari and the Nigh thers,
2021, (BR 23699, DB 102312)

Alston, Sasha Ariel and Vanessa Brantley-
Newton. Sasha Savvy Loves to Code, 2017,

Applegate, Katherine and illustrated by Patricia
Castelao. The One and Only Bob, 2020.

*Bauer, Joan. Raising Lumie, 2020. (DB 99479}

*Behar, Ruth. Cartas de Cuba/ Letters from
Cuba, 2021. Spanish or English. (DB100506,
English; Spanish in progress as of 5/31/2022)

*Bourne, Shakirah. Josephine Against the Sea.
2021. (DB 104714)

*Bruchac, Joseph. Rez Dogs, 2021. (DB 103860)

Cartaya, Pablo. Ef épico fracaso de Arturo
Zamora / The Epic Fail of Arturo Zamora, 2020.



Spanish or English.

*Cervantes, Angela. Lety alza su voz / Lety Out
Loud, 2013. Spanish or English. (DB 28288,
English)

*Cisneros, Ernestro. Falling Short, 2022. (DB in
process as of 5/31/22)

Cérdova, Zoraida. Valentina Salazar Is Not a
Monster Hunter, 2022.

Day, Christine. The Sea in Winter, 2021.

Delaney, Rachelle. Alice Fleck’s Recipe for
Disaster, 2021.

Farugi, Saadia. Yusuf Azeem Is Not a Hero,
2021,

*Entrada Kelly, Erin and illustrated by Isabel
Roxas. Hello, Universe, 2020. (BR 22214, DB
88222)

*Eipps, Lisa. Starfish, 2021. (BR 24096, DB
102975)

Fung, Rosena. Living with Viola, 2021. Graphic

novel.

Graley, Sarah and Stef Purenins. Donut the
Destroyer, 2020. Graphic novel.

*Hogger-Holt, Sarah. Nothing Ever Happens
Here, 2021. (BR 01671)

*Harrell, Rob. Guino / Wink, 2021. Spanish or
English. (DB 106476, English)

*Higuera, Donna Barba. Lupe Wong no baila
/ Lupe Wong Won't Dance, 2021. Spanish or
English. (DB 101300, English)

Higuera, Donna Barba. The Last Cuentista,
2021.

Holm, Jennifer L. El pez nidmero catorce / The
Fourteenth Goldfish, 2018. Spanish or English.

*Hunt, Lynda Mullaly. Shouting at the Rain /
Gritar a la Huvig, 2020. Spanish or English. (DB
957370, English; DB 105715, Spanish)

Janowitz, Jessie. The Doughnut Fix, 2018.

Janowitz, Jessie. The Doughnut King, 2019.

*Keller, Tae. When You Trap a Tiger, 2020. (BR
23610, DB 99005)

Klune, T.). The House in the Cerulean Seq, 2020.+
*Kuzki, Shaw. Soul Lanterns, 2021.:(BR 24125,

BOOKLIST

DB 107621)
Lai, Remy. Pie in the Sky, 2019.

LaMotte, Lily and illustrated by Ann Xu.
Measuring Up, 2020. Graphic novel.

LaRocea, Rajani. Midsummer’s Mayhem, 20189.

Larson, Hope. Eagle Rock series, 2018-22.
Graphic novels.

Lawson, Jon Armo and Qin Leng. Over the Shop,
2021.

*Lloyd, Megan Wagner. Allergic, 2021. (DB
104348)

Loveless, Gina, Meika Hashimoto, and illustrated
by Genevieve Kote. Animal Rescue Friends
(Epic! #6), 2021. .

*Lucido, Aimee. Recipe for Disaster, 2021. (BR
23831)

*| ukoff, Kyle. Too Bright to See, 2021. (BR
24101, DB 105462)

MacLachlan, Patricia. My Father's Words, 2018.

Mangan, Stephen and illustrated by Anita
Mangan. Escape the Rooms, 2021.

Mannaert, Wauter. Chef Yasmina and the Potato
Panic, 2021, Graphic novel.

*Marks, Janae. From the Desk of Zoe
Washington, 2020. (BR 23873, DB 98670)

*Marsh, Katherine. Nowhere Boy, 2018. (DB
93122)

Mathesaon, Christie. Shelter, 2021.

*McDunn, Gillian. Caterpillar Summer, 2018. (DB
965679)

Miller, Kayla, Jeffrey Canino, and illustrated by
Kristing Luu. Besties: Work It Out, 2021.

Nannestad, Katring. We Are Wolves, 2022,
Negron, Chris. The Last Super Chef, 2021.

*Nielsen, Susin. No Fixed Address, 2018. (DB
95198)

Ormsbee, Kathryn. Candidly Cline, 2021.
Otheguy, Emma. Silver Meadows Summer, 2020.

Palacio, R.]. White Bird / Pdjaro blanco, 2019.
Graphic novel; Spanish or English.

Parks, Amy Noelle. Summer of Brave, 2022.




Pla, Sally J. and illustrated by Julie McLaughlin.
The Someday Birds, 2018,

*Rhodes, Jewell Parker. Ghost Boys, 2019. (BR
22276, DB 90875)

Riddiough, Lisa Frenkel and Olivia Chin Mueller.
Elvis and the World as It Stands, 2021.

*Rowling, |.K. Harry Potter series, 1997-2007.
*Royce, Eden. Roat Magic, 2021. (DB 106014)

*Sarno, Melissa. Just Under the Clouds, 2018.
(DB 91331)

Sheinkin, Steve. Undefeated: Jim Thorpe and the
Carlisle Indian School Football Team, 2017.

Siddiqui, Maleeha. Barakah Beats, 2021.

= Smith, Niki. The Golden Hour, 2021.

Stewart, Arlene. The Friendship Bracelet, 2017.
*Summer, jamie. Roll with It, 2019. (DB 97973}

Tamaki, Mariko and illustrated by Brooklyn
Allen. La lung estd arriba / The Moon Is Up,
2019. Spanish or English.

Trebincevic, Kenan and Susan Shapiro. World in
Between, 2021.

Venkatraman, Padma. The Bridge Home, 2019.
Walke, Angharad. The Ash House, 2021.

Wang, Andrea. The Many Meanings of Meilan,
2021.

*Warga, Jessica. Other Words for Home, 2021.
(DB 26396)

*Watson, Renée and illustrated by Nina Mata.
Ways to Make Sunshine, 2020. (DB 100041)

*Watson, Renée. Ways to Grow Love {Ryan
Hart #2), 2021. (BB 104005)
MIDDLE GRADE NONFICTION

Albertson, Margaret E. and Paula Emick. Music:
The Sound of Science, 2019.

America’s Test Kitchen. The Complete Cookbook
for Young Chefs, 2018.

American's Test Kitchen. The Complete Baking
Book for Young Chefs, 2019.

America's Test Kitchen. The Complete Cookbook
for Young Scientists, 2021.

BOOK LIST

~—— Arce, Julissa. Someone Like Me: How One

268

Undocumented Girl Fought for Her American
Dream, 2018,

Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, Lauren Kukla, and
iHustrated by Aruna Rangarajan. Crafting Calm:
Art and Activities for Mindful Kids, 2020.

Bradley, Maura. Mindfulness for Kids in 10
Minutes a Day, 2021.

Bridges, Ruby. This Is Your Time, 2021, {DB
101455)

Brosgol, Vera. Be Prepared, 2018. Graphic novel.

*Burnell, Cerrie and Lauren Mark Baldo. | Am Not
a Label, 2020. (BR 23493, DB 101823)

Braiding: The Art of Kumihimo, 2020.

Carpenter, Maile. The Big, Fun Kids Cookbook,
2020.

Chopra, Mallika and illustrated by Brenna
Vaughan. Just Be You, 2021.

*Cook, Deanna. Cooking Class Global Feast: 44
Recipes that Celebrate the Worlds Cultures,
2019. (DB in process us of 5/31/22)

Croft, Malcolm. TikTok Famous: The Ultimate Fan
Book, 2021.

Dahle, Tiffany. The Ultimate Kids' Baking Book,
2019.

Daigneau, jean. Code Cracking for Kids: Secret
Communications Throughout History, with 21
Codes and Ciphers, 2019.

Dickmann, Nancy and illustrated by Sue
Downing. Around the World in 80 Musical
Instruments, 2022,

Editors of Quarry Books. Kids Create Together:
Hands-On Projects for Collaborative Art Making
for Kids’ Groups of Every Size, 2022.

Frisch, Cari and Elizabeth Margulies. Art Making
with MoMA: 20 Activities for Kids Inspired by
Artists, 2018.

Garcia, Karina. Karina Garcia's Next-Level DIY
Slime, 2018.

Gdmez-Coldn, Salvador. Hurricane: My Story of
Resistance, 2021,

Hamilton, Kimberlie. Daring Dogs: 30 True Tales




of Heroic Hounds, 2020.

Hamilton, Kimberlie. Fearless Feiines: 30 True
Tales of Courageous Cats, 2019.

Haynes, Norma Jean, Ann Sayre Wiseman, and
John Langstaff. Make Music! 20189.

Hood, Susan and illustrated by Sally Wern
Comport. Ada’s Violin: The Story of the
Orchestra of Paraguay, 2016.

Isaac, Dawn. 101 Things for Kids to Do Screen-
Free, 2020.

Isogawa, Yoshihito. LEGO Technic Non-Electric
Models: Simple Machines, 2021.

Jones, Kidada and illustrated by Koa Jones.

School of Awake: A Girl's Guide to the Universe,

2017.

Kirkwood, Kathlyn J. and illustrated by Steffi
Walthall. Ain't Gonna Let Nobody Turn Me
‘Round, 2022.

Koch, Alli. All the Things: How to Draw Book for
Kids, 2020.

Levy, Joel. Turn It Up! A Pitch-Perfect History of
Music that Rocked the World, 2019.

Luvmore, Ba and Josette Luvmour. Everyone
Wins! Cooperative Games and Activities for All
Ages, 3rd ed., 2019.

Lvova, Yaffi. Kid Chef junior Every Day, 2021.
MaclLachlan, Patricia. My Father’s Words, 2018.

McKean-Smith, Donna. A Beginner’s Guide to
Kumihimo, 2018,

Menéndez, juliet. Latinitas: Una celebracidn de
40 sofadoras audaces / Latinitas: Celebrating
40 Big Dreamers, 2021. Spanish or English.

Morin, Marcy and Heidi E. Thompson. Recycled
Paper Projects, 2021.

*Morland, Charlie and illustrated by David
Humphries. Music and How It Works: The
Complete Guide for Kids, 2020. (DB 103770)

Owen. Ruth. Playful Pet Projects series, 2021.

Perdew, Laura and illustrated by Micah Rauch.
Crazy Contraptions: Build Rube Goldberg
Machines that Swoop, Spin, Stack, and Swivel,
2019.

BOOK LIST

Peterson, Lois and illustrated by Taryn Gee.
Shelter: Homelessness in Qur Community, 2021.

Pimentel, Annette and illustrated by Madison
Safer. Before Music: Where Instruments Come
From, 2022.

Roman, Carole P. Spies, Code Breakers, and
Secret Agents: A World War ll Book for Kids,
2020.

Saltz, Joanna. The Delish Kids {Super Awesome,
Crazy-fun, Best-ever) Cookbook, 2021.

Sasaki, Masahiro and Sue DiCicco. The Complete
Story of Sudako Sasaki and the Thousand
Paper Cranes, 2020.

Sharp, Tori. Just Pretend, 2021. Graphic novel.

Snowden, Edward. Permanent Record (Young
Reader’s Edition), 2021.

Stanford, Sara. The Ultimate Guide to TikTok,
2020.

Tashjian, Janet and Jake Tashjian. My Life as a
YouTuber, 2020,

Thomas, Rachel. Origami Classic Paper Folding,
2018.

Thomsen, Amanda. Backyard Adventure, 2019,

Tornio, Stacy. The Ultimate Book of Scavenger
Hunts: 42 Qutdoor Adventures to Conquer with
Your Family, 2020.

Vordeman, Carol. Computer Coding with Scratch
3.0, 2019.

Woodcock, Jon. Coding Games in Scratch, 2019,

Woollard, Rebecca. The No-Cook Cookbook,
2021,

Zinn, David. The Chaik Art Handbook, 2021,

Zoo, Keith. Friendship Bracelets: The 10 Essential
Bracelets Everyone Should Know! 2020.

YOUNG ADULT FICTION

*Acevedo, Elizabeth. Clap When You Land, 2020.
(DB 99823)

Allen-Agostini, Lisa. Home Home, 2020.

— Avery, Lara. The Memory Book, 2016.

269

Azad, Nafiza. The Wild Ones, 2021,
Barnes, Jennifer Lynn. The Inheritance Games




series, 2020-22.

Becker, Harmony. Himawari House, 2021.
Graphic novel.

Bienvenu, Sophie. Searching for Sam, 2020.
Boekweg, Sheena. Glitch Kingdom, 2020.

*Bowman, Akemi Dawn. Starfish, 2018. (DB
90256)

Boyce, Kristy. Hot British Boyfriend, 2021.

*Bryant, Elise. One True Loves. 2022, (DB
107017)

*Chee, Traci. We Are Not Free, 2020. (DB
101256)

del Rosario, Juleah. Turtle Under Ice, 2020.
Dugan, Jennifer. Verona Comics, 2020.

Fantauzzo, Laurel Flores. My Heart Underwater,
2021,

Ferugson, Jen. Summer of Bitter and Sweet,
2022.

Forna, Namina. The Gilded One, 2019.

*Garrett, Cameryn. Off the Record, 2021. (DB
104099)

*Gilbert, Kelly Loy. When We Were Infinite,
2021. (DB 103934)

He, Joan. The Ones We're Meant to Find, 2021,

Higuera, Donna Barba. The Last Cuentista,
2021,

Jean, Emikoe. Tokyo Ever After. 2021.

loelson, Penny. The Girl Who Wasn't There,
2020.

*fohnson, Maureen. Truly Devious series, 2018-
21,

Karim, Sheba. The Marvelous Mirza Girls, 2021.

Khan, Sabina, The Love and Lies of Rukhsana
Ali, 2020.

*Khorram, Adib. Darius the Great series, 2018~
20.

Krischer, Hayley. The Falling Girls, 2021.
Lin, Judy |. Magic Steeped in Poison, 2022.

*Lippincott, Rachael. Five Feet Apart, 2018. (DB
94831)

BOOKLIST

Mafi, Tahereh. An Emotion of Great Delight,
2021.

Mason, Lizzy. Between the Bliss and Me, 2021,
Mather, Janice Lynn. Learning to Breathe, 2018.

McCarthy, Cori. Now a Major Motion Picture,
2018.

McCoola, Marika and illustrated by Aatmaja
Pandya. Slip, 2022. Graphic novel.

McElroy, Clint et al. The Adventure Zone series,
2018-21.

McManus, K.M. Nothing More to Tell, 2022,
Medema, Dante. Message Not Found, 2022,

*Menon, Sandhya. From Twinkle, with Love,
2018. (DB 94713)

Morenao, Nina. Our Way Back to Always, 2021.
*Morris, Brittney. Slay, 2019. (DB 29185)

*Moulite, Maika and Maritza Molulite. One of the
Good Ones, 2021. (DB 103178)

Namey, Loura Taylor. A Cuban Girls” Guide to
Tea and Tomorrow, 2021.

*Nijkamp, Marieke. Even If We Break, 2020. (DB
101116)

Nijkamp, Marieke. Unbroken: 13 Stories Starring
Disabled Teens, 2018,

O'Donnell, Kate. This One Is Ours, 2020.

O'Donoghue, Caroline. All Our Hidden Gifts,
2021.

*O'Neal, Kristen. Lycanthropy and Other Chronic
llnesses, 2021. (DB 103650)

Pacton, Jamie. The Life and Medieval Times of
Kit Sweetly, 2020.

Pan, Emily X.R. The Astonishing Color of After,
2018.

Park, Suzanne. The Perfect Escape, 2020.

*Paterfreund, Diana. In the Hall with the Knife
series, 2019-21. (DB 97233, Book 1)

Posthuma, Lisabeth. Baby and Solo, 2021.

*Reck, Jared. Donuts and Qther Proclamations
of Love, 2021, (DB 104080)

Redgate, Riley. Final Draft, 2018.



*Reed, Amy. Tell Me My Name, 2021. (DB
102953)

*Ribay, Randy. Patron Saints of Nothing. 2020.
(DB 96003)

Sain, Ginny Myers. Dark and Shallow Lies, 2021.

*Sdnchez, Erika LYo 1o soy tu perfecta hijg

Mexicana /| Am Not Your Perfect Mexican
Daughter, 2017. Spanish or English, (DB
89358, Spanish; DB 94934, English)

*Sdnchez, Jenny Torres. No somos de aqui/ We
Are Not From Here, 2021. Spanish or English
(DB 105200, Spanish; DB 99474, English)

*Silverstein, Karol Ruth. Cursed, 2019. (BR
123837, DB 97369)

Smith, Eric. Don’t Read the Comments, 2020.

*Smyth, Ciara. Not My Problem, 2021. (DB
105878)

Stamper, Phil. The Gravity of Us, 2020.
Stewart, Erin. Scars Like Wings, 2019.
Stewart, Erin. The Words We Keep, 2022.
*Stone, Nic. Jackpot, 2019. (DB 97460)
Svetcov, Danielle. Parked, 2020.

. *Tohir, Sabaa. All My Rage, 2022. (DB 107414)

Taylor, Jordyn. The Paper Girls of Paris, 2020.

*Thomas, Angie. On the Come Up, 2019. (BR
22590, DB 94167)

West, Kassie. Fame, Fate, and the First Kiss,
2019.

Wilde, Jen. Going Off Script, 2019.

*Woodfolk, Ashley. When You Were Everything,
2020. (DB 98927)

YOUNG ADULT NONFICTION

Allen, Emily and Lyla Allen. The Teen Kitchen:
Recipes We Love to Cook, 2019.

Andrus, Aubrey, Karen Bluth, and Veronica
Collignon. Happiness Hacks: How to Find
Energy and Inspiration, 2018.

Battistin, Jennie Marie. The Mindfulness Journal
“for Teens,2019.©

D'Amelio, Charli. Essentially Charli: The Ultimate
Guide to Keeping It Real, 2020.

BOOK LIST

271

Dunbar-Ortiz, Roxane and adapted by jean
Mendoza and Debbie Rees. An Indigenous
Peoples’ History of the United States for Young
Feople, 2019.

Engle, Margarita. Soaring Earth, 2019.

Fievre, M.]. Empowered Black Girl: Joyful
Affirmations and Words of Resilience, 2021.

Finke, Leigh, ed. Queerfully and Wonderfully
Made: A Guide for LGBTQ+ Christian Teens,
2020.

Gaiman, Neil and illustrated by Chris Riddell. Art
Matters, 2018.

Gansworth, Eric. Apple: Skin to the Core, 2020.
Glock, Sophia. Passport, 2021. Graphic novel

*Grimes, Nikki. Ordinary Hazards, 2019. (DB
98095)

‘Robin:Almost American Girl,.2020. Graphic

*Malse, Laurie. Shout, 2020. (DB 94454)

*Henley, Ariel. Face for Picasso: Coming of Age
with Crouzon Syndrome, 2021. (BR 24036)

*Heumann, Judith and Kristen Joiner. Rolling
Warrior, 2021. (DB 105457)

Hugstad, Kristi. Be You, Only Better, 2021.

Hurley, Katie. A Year of Positive Thinking for
Teens, 2020.:

*Hutchison, Shaun David. Brave Face, 2019.
(DB 96032)

Johnson, George M. All Boys Aren’t Blue, 2020.

*Johnson, Katherine. Reaching for the Moon,
2020. (DB 95871)

Jorgenson, Dave. Make a TikTok Every Day,
2021.

Kallen, Stuart A. Teen Guide to Volunteering,
2020.

Kenney, Karen Latchana. Folding Tech:
Using Origami and Nature to Revolutionize
Technology, 2020.

Kitts, W.L. The Art of Graphic Communication,
20183.

*Klein, Naomi. How to Change Everything:
The Young Human's Guide to Protecting the




Planet and Each Other, 2021. (BR 23709, DB
102634)

*L.ady Gaga and Born This Way Foundation
Reporters. Channel Kindness, 2020. (DB
100867)

Manfredi, Angie. The Other F Word: A
Celebration of Fat and Fierce, 2021,

Martin, Jerome. Write Your Own Poems, 2019.

McCauley, Dr. Pamela. Engineering for Teens: A
Beginner's Book for Aspiring Engineers, 2021.

Mooney, Jonathan. Normal Sucks: How to Live,
Learn, and Thrive Outside the Lines, 2019.

Newman, Magdalena and Nathaniel Newman.
Normal: One Kid’s Extraordinary Journey,
2021,

Noah, Trevor. It's Trevor Noah: Born o Crime
(Adapted for Young Readers}), 2019.

*Reynolds, jason and tbram X. Kendi. Stamped:
El racismo, el antirracismo y ti / Stamped:
Racism, Antiracism, and You, 2021. Spanish or
English. (DB 106232}

Scarpati, Daniel. Gofers: On the Front Lines of
Film and Television, 2020.

Sedley, Ben. Stuff that Sucks: A Teen's Guide
to Accepting What You Can’t Change and
Committing to What You Can, 2017.

Simpson, Adam. The Life and Art of Wassily
Kandinsky. 2016.

Stay, Jesse. TikTok for Dummies, 2021.

—Thomas, Angie. Find Your Voice: A Guided
Journal for Writing Your Truth, 2020.

Jenkins, Jennifer. Teen Writer's Guide, 2020.

Thompson, Elizabeth Laing. All the Feels for
Teens, 2021.

Wong, Alice et al. Disability Visibility (Adapted
for Young Adults), 2021.

= Zucker, Bonnie. A Perfectionist's Guide to Not
Being Perfect, 2022.

ADULT FICTION
Annalise, Elin. My Heart to Find, 2020.
Beah, Ishmael. Little Family, 2020.

BOOK LIST

272

Chen, Kirsten. Counterfeit, 2022,
Clark, julie. The Lies | Tell, 2022.
Crimp, Imogen. A Very Nice Girl, 2022.

El-Wardany, Salma. These Impossible Things,
2022.

Escobar, Mario. La bibliotecaria de Saint-Malo /
The Librarian of Saint-Malo, 2020. Spanish or
English.

Forna, Aminatta. Happiness, 2018.

Garvin, Ann. | Thought You Said This Would
Work, 2021.

Griffith, Nicola. So Lucky, 2018.
Guanzon, Jakob. Abundaonce, 2021.

*Hibbert, Talia. Get a Life, Chloe Brown, 2019,
(BR 23327, DB 97496)

Hoang, Helen. The Bride Test, 2019.
Hoffman, Ada. The Qutside, 2019.

*Kane, Jessica Francis and illustrated by Edward
Care. Rules for Visiting, 2020. (BR 22927, DB
95255)

Kassner, Heather and |z Pitca. The Forest of
Stars, 2021.

Lalli, Sonya, Serena Singh Flips the Script, 2021.
Larkin, Allison. The People We Keep, 2021.

Lyons, Annie. The Brilliant Life of Eudora
Honeysett, 2020.

Marrero, Cristy. Las imperfectas / The
Imperfects, 2016. Spanish or English.

May, Nikki. Wahala, 2022,
Miller, Kirsten. The Change, 2022.

*Pinsker, Sarah. We Are Satellites, 2021. (DB
106191)

Rio, M.L. If We Were Villains, 2018.
Ryan, Madeleine. A Room Called Earth, 2020.

Segovia, Soffa and Simon Bruni, The Murmur of
Bees, 2021.

Shraya, Vivek. The Subtweet, 2020.
*Smith, Danez. Homie, 2020. (DB 992026)



ADULT NONFICTION

Bloom, Jonathan M. Architecture of the Islamic
West, 2020.

Brill, David. Tomoko Fuse's Origami Art, 2020.

Brown, Keah. Pretty One: On Life, Pop Culture,
Disability, and Other Reasons to Fall in Love
with Me, 2019,

Burak, Asi and Laura Parker. Power Play: How
Video Games Can Save the World, 2017,

Carter, Rita. The Brain Fitness Book, 2021.

Clontz, Stephen. Tricky Logic Puzzies for Adults,
2020,

Banesi, Marcel. The 125 Best Brain Teasers of
alf Time, 2018.

Farion, Laura. Paper Joy for Every Room, 2020.

Genova, Lisa. Remember: The Science of
Memory and the Art of Forgetting, 2021.

Goldman, Brian. The Power of Kindness: Why
Empathy Is Essential in Everyday Life, 2019.

Graybeal, Alyssa. Floppy: Tales of a Genetic
Freak of Nature at the End of the Worfd. 2023.

Haben, Girma. Hoben: The Deafblind Woman
Who Conquered Harvard Law, 2019,

*Harold, Claudrena N. When Sunday Comes:
Gospel Music in the Soul and Hip-Hop Eras,
2020. (DB 105004)

*Haumann, Judith and Kristen Joiner. Being
Heumann, 2020. (DB 100399)

Kawahata, Fumiaki. Realistic Origami Animals,
2021,

Kraft, Houston. Deep Kindness: A Revolutionary
© Guide for the Way We Think, Talk, and Actin
Kindness, 2020.

Leduc, Amanda. Disfigured: On Fairy Tales,
Disability, and Making Space, 2020.

*Lehrer, Riva. Golem Girl, 2020. (DB 101430)

Lieben, John Oscar. Sacred Geometry for
Artists, Dreamers, and Philosophy, 2018.

Lordi, Emily ). The Meaning of Soul: Black Music
and Resilience Since the 1960s, 2020.

M. The Master Theorem, 2019,

BOOK LIST

273

Mauk, Janet and Pete Radigan. Tragedy to
Triumph: The Story of Tom's Heart, 2021.

Miller, Tessa. What Doesn't Kill You; Lessons
from a Body in Revolit, 2021,

Mosdal, Seren Glosimodtand Julian Volij,
Basquiat (Art Masters Series), 2019. Graphic
novel.

Nairne, Eleanor and edited by Hans Werner-
Holzwarth, jean-Michel Basquiat, 40th ed,,
2020.

Novello, Carol and Jenny Graves. Mutual Rescue:

How Adopting a Homeless Animal Can Save
You, Too, 2018.

Paterson, Boo. First Art Kit, 2021.

Prain, Leanne. The Creative Instigator’s
Handbook: A DIY Guide to Making Social
Change Through Art, 2022.

Richard, Linda. There's More to figsaw Puzzies
Than Pieces. 2020.

Riggs, Nina. The Bright Hour: A Memoir of Living
and Dying, 2017.

Santomero, Angela. Radical Kindness, 2019.

Saunders, George. Congratulations, By the Way:
Some Thoughts on Kindness, 2014,

Smith, Julie. Why Has Nobody Told Me This
Before? 2022,

Taussig, Rebekah. Sitting Pretty: The View from
My Ordinary Resifient Disabled Body, 2021.

Thiebaud, Wayne. Delicious Metropolis:

The Desserts and Urban scenes of Wayne
Thiebaud, 2019.

Tobak, Vikki. Contact High: A Visual History of
Hip-Hop, 2018.

von Reiswtiz, Stephanie. Murder Most Puzziing,
2020,

Wilhide, Elizabeth. The Complete Pattern
Directory: 1500 Designs from All Ages and
Cultures, 2018.

Wong, Alice et al. Disability Visibility: First-
Person Stories from the Twenty-First Century,
2021.

Wong, Alice. Year of the Tiger, 2022.




Hello, Biscuit! Hello, Friends!
Hello, Garden Bugs {Board book for babies just beginning to look around)
Count on Me 123 10 people you can always count on
Me gusto como say/! Like Myself! loving who you are
Un Mundo Muy amable/Kindness Makes Us Strong (1-3 year old board Book) ways to show kindness
The Rabbit Listened :show kindness and comfort by listening
{ Walk with Vanessa Stand up to bullying
! Forgive Alex (Companion book to | Walk with Vanessa)
We Are Together (Affect real change when we work together)
A Feel Better Book for Little Sports (Part of a Series)

Feel Better Book Series -5 Books

Feel Better Book for Little Poopers (potty training)

....Little Worriers (some worry is normal}

.....Little Tempers (Anger is normal, tools to manage and move past it)
..... Little Tears (sad and what to do about it)

.....Little Sports (winning, losing, being a good sport and resilience)

Friends Stick Together (Finding friends in unlikely places)

Baila como una hoja (Dance Like a Leaf: granddaughter takes on fall rituals as gmo’s health deteriorates)
Sometimes it’s hard to be Nice

Just Help! How to Build a Better World (How did | help today)

Life Doesn’t Frighten Me {bravery and courage)

Music is in Everything “Readers are encouraged to find the music in everything in this picture-book
adaptation of Marley’s exuberant song . . . The illustration of the family’s large and small clapping
hands in a spectrum of skin tones sends a powerful, uplifting message about the universality of
music . . . Close your eyes, listen to the music, and experience the joy of family with this buoyant
tale.” —Kirkus Reviews

Too Small Tola {Part of a series: small but is called on to help carry water and help at a shop}
Unicorn and Yeti Series, Graphic Novels (Book 7 of 7 in a series:

Amari and the Night Brothers (Book 1 of 3: Amari goes in search of her missing brother)



Nothing Ever Happens Here (lzzy's family is under the spotlight when her dad comes out as Danielle, a
trans woman. lzzy is terrified her family will be torn apart. Will she lose her dad? Will her parents break
up? And what will people at schoo! say? lzzy's always heen shy, but now all eyes are on her. Can she face
her fears, find her voice and stand up for what's right?)

The House in the Cerulean Sea {The House in the Cerulean Sea is an enchanting love story,

masterfully told, about the profound experience of discovering an unlikely family in an unexpected
place—and realizing that family is yours)

Soul Lanterns (Historical Fiction, Set in Japan how the Japanese honor their loss at the bombing of
Hiroshima)

We Are Wolves Follows the Wolf Family at the end of WWII in Prussia as they try to escape enslavement

The Golden Hour themes of self-discovery, friendship, healing from tragedy, and hope for a better
tomorrow.

Hurricane: My Story of Resistance A young man talks about how he overcame adversity after Hurricane
Maria in Puerto Rico

Daring Dogs: 30 True Tales of Heroic Hounds 30 heroic dogs from first cloned dog to war dogs
The Memory Book. Avery, Lara Written as a memoir and a story of love and loss

The Ones We’re Meant to Find He, The Ones We're Meant to Find is a twisty YA sci-fi that follows the
story of two sisters, separated by an ocean, desperately trying to find each other in a climate-ravaged
future.

The Marvelous Mirza Girls ... thoughtful and hilarious new novel about a teen facing family expectations,
relationship complications, and hidden secrets in a new country—sprinkled with Sheba Karim'’s signature
wit and steamy romance....

Year old no say tu perfecta hija Mexicana/! Am Not Your Perfect Mexican Daughter ... YA novel about a
teenager coming to terms with losing her sister and finding herself amid the pressures, expectations,
and stereotypes of growing up in a Mexican American home

Not My Problem, Smyth, Ciara ... this queer coming-of-age story from the author of The Falling in Love
Montage is wry, multilayered, and unflinchingly honest.

Aideen has plenty of problems she can't solve. But when she stumbles upon overachiever
Meabh Kowalska having a full-blown meltdown, she sees one that she can actually fix. Meabh is
desperate to escape her crushing pile of extracurriculars. Aideen volunteers to help—by pushing her
down the stairs.

Problem? Solved. Meabh’s sprained ankle is the perfect excuse to ditch her overwhelming
schedule. But when one of their classmates learns about their little scheme, more “clients” start



asking for Aideen’s “help”—kicking off a semester of traded favors, ill-advised hijinks, and even an
unexpected chance at love.

Fixing other people’s problems won't fix her own. But it might be the push Aideen needs to
start.

The Words We Keep, Stewart, Erin A beautifully realistic, relatable story about mental health—anxiety,
perfectionism, depression—and the healing powers of art

All My Rage, Tahir, Sabaa .... a brilliant, unforgettable, and heart-wrenching contemporary novel about
family and forgiveness, love and loss, in a sweeping story that crosses generations and continents.

Almost American Girl. Ha, Robin Harvey Award Nominee, Best Children or Young Adult Book

A powerful and moving teen graphic novel memoir about immigration, belonging, and how
arts can save a life—perfect for fans of American Born Chinese and Hey, Kiddo.

For as long as she can remember, it's been Robin and her mom against the world. Growing
up as the only child of a single mother in Seoul, Korea, wasn’t always easy, but it has bonded them
fiercely together.

....This nonfiction graphic novel with four starred reviews is an excellent choice for teens and also
accelerated tween readers, both for independent reading and units on immigration, memoirs, and
the search for identity.

A Perfectionists’s Guide to Not Being Perfect The goal of this helpful book is to encourage teens to
maintain their desire to achieve without striving to always be perfect and to appreciate and love who
they are just as they are, not for what they do or accomplish



